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To: (ESET2 iv ni); BE IESED EEE @ iv ni]
From:

Sent: Mon 1/18/2021 2:02:17 PM

Subject: RE: Register for our webinar "The OrganoPlate®: A COVID-19 Research Tool"

Received: Mon 1/18/2021 2:02:18 PM

Nee, eind deze week verwacht EVI ...

ero:EE NECN SESE.
Sent: maandag 18 januari 2021 15:00

To: HE) REC EC rv. EXE) OE IE EKER ov.

Subject: RE: Register for our webinar "The OrganoPlate®: A COVID-19 Research Tool"

Interessant, dank! Ik ga proberen te kijken. Is er al bericht over MERMAID eigenliik JES
Groet

Scientist/Virologist

Department Immune Mechanisms (IMM)

Centre for Immunology of Infectious diseases and Vaccines (11V)

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven

B=Postbus 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven

T (+31) 030

@rivm.nl

https://www. linkedin com/in| ERE

Sent: maandag 18 januari 2021 14:35

ro: EINER ev, CE EE mal

Subject: FW: Register for our webinar "The OrganoPlate®: A COVID-19 Research Tool"

FYI

From mimetas.com>

Sent: maandag 18 januari 2021 14:28

rivm.nl>

Subject: [Spam] Register for our webinar "The OrganoPlate®: A COVID-19 Research Tool"

x



1075770

Dear 5.1.2e

In light of the current global pandemic, we are in need of research tools that

help us to better understand, treat, and prevent COVID-19. In our upcoming

webinar “The OrganoPlate®: A COVID-19 Research Tool”, |IGNGEEBENEEE
(MIMETAS) will discuss how the OrganoPlate® can be used for the

development of organ models that recapitulate the complexities of the organs

affected by COVID-19. These in vitro models are key to understanding the

impact of COVID-19 on organ systems.

During this webinar, you will learn:

+ how the OrganoPlate® can be used to model target organs of COVID-

19, including the kidney, gut, lung and vasculature;

« which assays can be used to assess the functional and physiological

properties of these models, such as barrier integrity and monocyte

adhesion.

When:

January 19", 4 pm CET / 10 am EST.

See you then!

The MIMETAS Webinar Team

Register now!
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buiten verzoek


